NOTICE AND AGENDA
CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
510 THIRD STREET, CEDAR KEY, FL 32625

REGULAR MEETING
October 11, 2021, 5:01 P.M.

NOTE LOCATION CHANGE: IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE DISTANCING
REQUIREMENTS, THE MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE CEDAR KEY
COMMUNITY CENTER, 809 6" STREET, CEDAR KEY
1. Call to order.
2. Pledge and Prayer.
3. Adoption of Agenda

4. Approval of minutes of the September 13, 2021, regular meeting, and minutes of
September 27, 2021, budget adoption meeting.

5. Financial Reports: Balance Sheet; Budget Report; Checkbook Activity, Past Due Accounts
Report, Employee Leave.

6. Bill Adjustment Request.

7. Resolution No: 2021-04 on Second Reading:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AMENDING RATES FOR WATER AND SEWER CHARGES; PROVIDING
INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CODIFIER; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE

DATE
8. General Manager Report
9. Attorney report.
10. Commissioner Comments.

11. Public Input.

12.  Adjourn.

All persons are advised that it they decide to appeal any decision made at the above-referenced public hearing, they will need a record of the
proceedings, and that, for such purpose, they may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal will be based.



CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 309 /510 THIRD STREET
CEDAR KEY, FL 32625

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Board of Commissioners

September 13, 2021

Board Members Present: Dottie Haldeman, Joe Hand, Stephen Rosenthal, Leslie Sturmer,
Tabitha Lauer.

Others Present: Chad Wisdom, John McPherson, Mandy Offerle, Frank Offerle, Clay Childers,
Jan Childers, Jim Wortham.

1. Meeting called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Stephen Rosenthal, Chair.
2.  Pledge and Prayer.

3. Adoption of Agenda. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt the agenda as presented.
Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

4. Resolution No: 2021-05.
A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT;

ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE LEVYING OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2021-2022; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The resolution was read in full by John McPherson, Attorney. There was general discussion
by the Board and a request for public input. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt Resolution

2021-05 as presented. Second by Leslie Sturmer. Passed by a vote of 5-0 at 5:10 p.m.

5. Resolution No: 2021-06.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT; ADOPTING
THE TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022; AND ESTABLISHING AN

EFFECTIVE DATE.

The resolution was read in full by John McPherson, Attorney. There was general discussion
by the Board and a request for public input. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt Resolution
2021-05 as presented. Second by Leslie Sturmer. Dottie Haldeman asked about whether the
3% increase in salaries was reflected in the other payroll costs. Chad Wisdom stated that they

are, and that the payroll costs seem much higher this year because the general manager

payroll costs have been moved to this part of the budget. Passed by a vote of 5-0 at 5:17 p.m.

6.  Public Input. Public input was requested but none was provided.

Minutes of Board Meeting: 9.13.21 Page 10of4



7. Approval of Minutes. Motion by Dottic Haldeman to accept the minutes of the regular meeting
of August 9, 2021, as presented. Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

8.  Financial Reports. Budget, Balance Sheet, Checkbook Activity, and Employee Leave reports
were presented for review. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to accept the financial reports as
presented. Second by Leslie Sturmer. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

9. Resolution 2021-03 on Second Reading:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
CHANGING THE FEES CHARGED FOR INITIAL WATER AND WASTEWATER
HOOKUPS; PROVIDING INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CODIFIER; AND
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Motion by Tabitha Lauer to adopt Resolution 2021-03 on second reading as presented. Second
By Dottie Haldeman. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

10. Resolution 2021-04 on First Reading:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AMENDING RATES FOR WATER AND SEWER CHARGES; PROVIDING
INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CODIFIER; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Motion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt Resolution 2021-04 on first reading as presented.
Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

11. General Manager Report.
a. Water Plant.

The GM reported that the District has finished the Actina pilot study, but that the results
were disappointing and that there would need to be more analysis of the study before
deciding to include this process in the new plant. Joe Hand stated that he had reviewed the
report and that Actina had done a good job of softening the water, but not so well at
removing TOC. The GM stated that he would send out the Actina report. The GM
reported that they were currently getting 3 months out of the GAC, and that cheaper
sources of carbon were being explored. Leslie Sturmer asked about the consent order and
the GM reported that we were still under it and as such would be required to test quarterly
for DBPs until there was an annual average for TTHMs of under 60.

The GM reported that he had met with representative of the cities of Cedar Key, Bronson,
Chiefland, and Otter Creek about the possibility of using a well field in Bronson or
Chiefland and piping the water to Cedar Key. He reported that the response was positive
from all parties and that discussions will continue.

Joe Hand asked where the money would come from for a pipeline. The GM responded
that there were a number of possible sources and he is looking into all of them. There was
general discussion about the different possibilities for funding in light of specific issues
addressed, for example creating greater resilience against sea level rise. Clay Childers
suggested the District may need a grant writer. The GM agreed that someone with water

Minutes of Board Meeting: 9.13.21 Page 2 of 4



experience may be needed, and John McPherson noted that Mittauer and Associates has
functioned as the District’s grant writer in the past. Dottie Haldeman raised the question
whether we were talking about treated or raw water from Chiefland or Bronson, and the
GM responded that it would most likely be raw water that needed very little treatment
once it arrived in Cedar Key.

b. Wastewater System.

The GM reported that the District has paid CROM for the initial phase of concrete repair
work at the WWTP, which included special coatings to provide for a long-lasting repair.
He stated that the lift station refurbishment has been looked at by two separate contractors
and that one bid was received at $59,000 per lift station, and that they are waiting on the
second to know where the District stands on that project. The GM stated that he had met
with the City of Cedar Key and SERCAP representatives about the possibility of CDBG
funding for lift station refurbishment. Dottie Haldeman asked if the lift station work could
be done in phases, and the GM answered that this was likely to be the case. The GM stated
that there was a possibility of a $500,000 grant becoming available early next year. Leslie
Sturmer asked when the wastewater collection system had been installed and the GM
reported that it was in the 1980s.

c¢. Cell Service. The GM reported that Verizon has started construction on the ground
facilities on the water tower site, and that a late September completion date is expected.

d. Covid-19. The GM reported that the District office door has been locked with customers
requested to pay outside or call with questions. He also reported that there has been
exposure to the virus by employees, but that not all employees were vaccinated even
though he had strongly requested that they all do so. Dottie Haldeman suggested that there
should be an incentive to encourage all to get vaccinated and asked what that might entail.
Tabitha Lauer suggested that perhaps if an employee was vaccinated and got sick with
Covid, the employee would not need to use sick leave for the time off. Joe Hand asked the
attorney if there were any legal issues with this, and the attorney replied that he thought
not so as long as no one was denied use of accrued sick leave for an illness. Motion by
Tabitha Lauer to implement a policy whereby a vaccinated employee who thereafter
contracted Covid would not be required to use accrued sick leave in order to be paid for
the sick time off. Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0. The Board directed the
GM to continue following mask-wearing and separation protocols at the District office.

e. 2021-2022 Budget and TRIM.

The GM reminded the Board that the final budget hearing was on September 27" at 5:01
p.m.

f Discussion with Consultant from Los Angeles.

The GM reported that he, Joe Hand, and James McCain had a one-hour consultation with
the president of the Los Angeles consulting firm of Water Quality and Treatment

Minutes of Board Meeting: 9.13.21 Page 3 of 4



Solutions. The consultant listened to the drinking water issues that the District had and
suggested that the District hire a good water quality consulting firm to design the water
treatment plant. There was general agreement that the GM should continue exploring
options for outside drinking water expertise.

Leslie Sturmer asked if all prior pilot tests and results could be compiled and the GM
stated that this would be done and provided to all Board members. Sturmer stated that
these all needed to be reviewed by a drinking water expert.

Stephen Rosenthal said he had heard of a small coastal town in Texas that had similar
problems as the District, and had made a mistake in choice of disinfectants leading to
problems with pathogens in the water.

12. Commissioner Comments. None.

13. Public Input. Public input was requested but none was provided.

14. Adjournment: There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 6:47

p.m.

Stephen B. Rosenthal, Chairperson - Leslie Sturmer, Commissioner &
Secretary of the Board

Date:

Minutes of Board Meeting: 9.13.21 Paged of 4



CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 309 /510 THIRD STREET
CEDAR KEY, FL 32625

Minutes of Final Budget Hearing
Board of Commissioners
September 27, 2021

Board Members Present: Joe Hand, Stephen Rosenthal, Dottie Haldeman, Leslie Sturmer,
Tabitha Lauer.

Others Present: Chad Wisdom, John McPherson, Jan Childers, Clay Childers, Mandy Offerle,
Frank Offerle.

1.  Meeting called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Stephen Rosenthal, Chair.
2.  Pledge and Prayer.

3.  Adoption of Agenda. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt the agenda as presented.
Second by Leslie Sturmer. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

4. Resolution No: 2021-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT;
ADOPTING THE FINAL LEVYING OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2021-2022; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The resolution was read in full by John McPherson, Attorney. There was general discussion
by the Board and a request for public input. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt Resolution
2021-07 as presented. Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0 at 5:06 p.m.

5. Resolution No: 2020-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT; ADOPTING
THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22; AND ESTABLISHING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

The resolution was read in full by John McPherson, Attorney. There was general discussion by
the Board and a request for public input. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt Resolution
2021-08 as presented. Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0 at 5:08 p.m.

6.  General Manager Report.
« The General Manager reported on the meeting held that day among officials from the

District, City of Cedar Key, City of Chiefland, City of Bronson, and City of Otter Creek,
regarding the possibility of a water pipeline from either Chiefland or Bronson past Otter

Minautes of Board Meeting: 9.27.21 Page 1l of 2



Creek and terminating in Cedar Key. The GM reported that there was general agreement
among the group that this could be good for all parties involved and should be pursued.

« The GM reported that a contractor would be in town the next day to inspect the lift stations
and report on repairs needed.

+ The GM reported that the water plant is running with just one high service pump, but that
the second one should be repaired within a day or two, and a backup pump has been
ordered.

7. Public Input. Mandy Offerle asked whether funding under the American Rescue Plan was
available to the District. The consensus understanding was that it was available only to cities
and counties, but not special districts. It was suggested that maybe some of the money to be
received by the City of Cedar Key, $360,000, might be used for water and/or sewer projects.

8. Commissioner Comments.

+ Leslie Sturmer and Joe Hand stated that they had been to the sea level rise workshop in
Cedar Key and that the District needed to start planning for sea level rise. For example, it
should be understood what each additional foot of sea level rise will have on District
facilities.

+ Joe Hand reported on his correspondence with water quality specialists in Los Angeles, and
that he had been referred to Christina Owens of our Tampa as a local consultant who would
be willing to work with the District on its water treatment issues. He said he would be
providing all of the District’s pilot test information to her for review.

9.  Adjournment. There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 5:35

p.m.

§:[ephen B. Rosenthal, Chairperson Leslie Sturmer, Commissioner &
Secretary of the Board

Date:

Minutes of Board Meeting: 9.27.21 Page 2 of 2



4:23 PM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

09/30/21

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2021
Sep 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Unrestricted Cash Funds
100 - Operating Account 56,164.74
102 Petty Cash 175.00
113.3 Unrestricted Savings 19,552.42
Total Unrestricted Cash Funds 75,892.16
Restricted Cash Funds
103.1 Security Deposit 13,276.02
114.00 RD Payment 1,300.00
114.02 RD RESERVE ACCOUNT 39,266.00
Total Restricted Cash Funds 53,842.02
Total Checking/Savings 129,734.18
Other Current Assets
135.5 - Unbilled Receivables 23,205.28
134 - Accounts Receivable 90,819.61
135 - Allowance for A/R -9,700.00
160 - Inventory & Materials 68,049.87
Total Other Current Assets 172,374.76
Total Current Assets 302,108.94
Fixed Assets
301 - Land 125,195.95
302 - Other Improvements 2,504,213.86
304 - Plant and Equipment 7,815,779.58
306 - Other Equipment 98,091.31
307 - Sewer Machinery 125,954.72
308 - Computer S/IW 9,540.64
309 - Vehicles 86,068.26
311 - Less Accum Depreciation -5,817,908.82
Total Fixed Assets 4,946,935.50
Other Assets
170 - Utility Deposit 141.19
311 - Construction in Progress
312 - CIP-SRF Project 140,250.00
313 - CIP - SRF District Match 26,000.00
Total 311 - Construction in Progress 166,250.00
Total Other Assets 166,391.19
TOTAL ASSETS 5,415,435.63
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

482.5 - Accrued Interest Payable - LOC
485 - Note Payable -RD - Current

332.91
18,000.00

Page 1 of 2



4:23 PM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

ccrusi e Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2021
Sep 30, 21

407-01 SS Tax Payable 0.38

408 - Sales Tax Payable 79.20

411 - Unearned Revenues 10,109.46

450 - Fed. Income Taxes Payable -761.74

482 - Accrued Int Pay 2,387.86

483 - Accrued Compensated Absences 16,255.00

484 -Security Deposit Payable 13,339.11

Total Other Current Liabilities 59,742.18

Total Current Liabilities 59,742.18
Long Term Liabilities

460 - N/P-Rural Development 1,057,000.00

500 - Accrd Compen Absences-LT 7,580.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,064,580.00

Total Liabilities 1,124,322.18

Equity

597 - R/E Prior Period Adjustment 31,083.87

598 - Restricted for Debt Service 34,364.00

3900 - Retained Earnings 245,379.56

599 - Investment in Capital Assets - 3,918,904.00

Net Income 61,382.02

Total Equity 4,291,113.45

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,415,435.63

Page 2 of 2



10:30 AM
10/06/21

Accrual Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2020 through September 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Gross Profit

300 - Income

305 - Water Charge

310 - Sewer Charges

315 - Ad Valorem Tax
315.100 - Ad Valorem

Total 315 - Ad Valorem Tax

325 - Penalties

330 - Earned Interest

335 - New Meter Charges

340 - Rent

350 - Misc Income

360 - Carry Forward

365. Meter Installation Fee

382 - Grant - Legislative 2016

Total 300 - Income

Total Income

Expense
500 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

510 - Payroll
510.01 - Salaries
510.02 - Social Security/Medicare
510.03 - Retirement
510.04 - Health, Dental & Life Ins
510.05 - Workers Comp.
Total 510 - Payroll
520 - Office
520.01 - Supplies
520.02 - Postage & Shipping

520.03 - Copier, Computer, Billing, Etc.

520.04 - Printing and Copying

Total 520 - Office

530 - Utilities
530.01 * Fuel For Equipment
530.02 - Solid Waste Disposal
530.03 - Telephone

Total 530 - Utilities

540 - Professional Fees
540.01 - Audit & Accounting
540.02 - Management/Legal
540.03 - Property Appraiser's Fee
540.05 - Tax Collector Fees

Oct '20 - Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
495,505.80  464,000.00 31,505.80 106.79%
409,361.49  388,000.00 21,361.49 105.51%
217,031.20 213,000.00 4,031.20 101.89%
217,031.20  213,000.00 4,031.20 101.89%

1,880.00 2,500.00 -620.00 75.2%
11.32 20.00 -8.68 56.6%
1,500.00 1,000.00 500.00 160.0%
10,272.00 15,050.00 -4,778.00 68.25%
16,950.56 3,500.00 13,450.66 484.3%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
1,020.00 1,000.00 20.00 102.0%
90,014.79  173,000.00 -82,985.21 52.03%
1,243,547.16 1,286,070.00 -42,522.84 96.69%
1,243,547.16 1,286,070.00 -42,522.84 96.69%
1,243,547.16 1,286,070.00 -42,522.84 96.69%
308,304.58 262,026.00 46,278.58 117.66%
23,277.67 20,045.00 3,232.67 116.13%
34,713.99 29,609.00 5,104.99 117.24%
64,339.54 53,500.00 10,839.54 120.26%
5,733.11 5,500.00 233.11 104.24%
436,368.89 370,680.00 65,688.89 117.72%
2,162.94 2,500.00 -337.06 86.52%
6,163.32 4,500.00 1,663.32 136.96%
3,720.55 6,000.00 -2,279.45 62.01%
1,384.20 1,500.00 -115.80 92.28%
13,431.01 14,500.00 -1,068.99 92.63%
7,119.51 6,500.00 619.51 109.53%
2,226.66 2,000.00 226.66 111.33%
10,173.92 10,000.00 173.92 101.74%
19,520.09 18,500.00 1,020.09 105.51%
18,659.55 18,000.00 659.55 103.66%
29,500.00 60,000.00 -30,500.00 49.17%
6,646.11 6,500.00 146.11 102.25%
4,925.51 5,500.00 -574.49 89.56%

Page 1 of 3



10:30 AM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District
10/06/21

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2020 through September 2021

Oct '20 - Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

540.04.Water/Wastwater Operator 200.00 500.00 -300.00 40.0%
Total 540 - Professional Fees 59,931.17 90,500.00 -30,568.83 66.22%
550 - General Repair & Maint

550.01 - Vehicle 6,316.21 45,000.00 -38,683.79 14.04%

550.02 - Equipment and Tools 7,111.95 10,000.00 -2,888.05 71.12%

550.03 - Building 461.70 1,800.00 -1,338.30 25.65%

§50.04 - Supplies 2,084.51 1,700.00 384.51 122.62%

550.05 - New Tools 482.30 1,000.00 -517.70 48.23%
Total 550 - General Repair & Maint 16,456.67 59,500.00 -43,043.33 27.66%
560 - Other

560.01 - Property/Liability Ins. 49,011.00 48,000.00 1,011.00 102.11%

560.02 - Election Expenses 2,700.00 1,000.00 1,700.00 270.0%

560.03 - Continuing Education 606.00 1,500.00 -894.00 40.4%

560.04 - Annual Fees & Dues 5,291.52 2,000.00 3,291.52 264.58%

560.05 - Ads and Publications 370.63 750.00 -379.37 49.42%

560.06 - Miscellanous 1,937.66 2,000.00 -62.34 96.88%

560.07 - Contingency 0.00 1,357.00 -1,357.00 0.0%

560.08 - Bank Interest 1,110.00
Total 560 - Other 61,026.81 56,607.00 4,419.81 107.81%
570 - Capital Expenditures 44,462.00

Total 500 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 651,196.64 610,287.00 40,908.64 106.7%

600 - DIRECT WATER EXPENSES
610 - Chemicals and Filters

610.01 - Chemicals 65,974.86 93,000.00 -27,025.14 70.94%

610.02 - Miex Resin 5,135.00 18,500.00 -13,365.00 27.76%
Total 610 - Chemicals and Filters 71,109.86  111,500.00 -40,390.14 63.78%
620 - Laboratory

620.01 - In House Lab 4,912.68 5,000.00 -87.32 98.25%

620.02 - Qutside Lab 5,998.90 7,000.00 -1,001.10 85.7%
Total 620 - Laboratory 10,911.58 12,000.00 -1,088.42 90.93%
630 - Regulatory

630.01 - Permits 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total 630 - Regulatory 0.00 1,000.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
640 - Repairs and Maintenance

640.01 - Piping and Distribution 11,486.25 10,000.00 1,486.25 114.86%

640.02 - Equipment 23,159.02 20,000.00 3,159.02 115.8%

640.03 - Building & Grounds 1,514.79 2,000.00 -485.21 75.74%

640.04 - Water Tower Maintenance 19,783.00 16,000.00 3,783.00 123.64%

640.05 - Generators Annual Mainte 649.60 2,250.00 -1,600.40 28.87%
Total 640 - Repairs and Maintenance 56,592.66 50,250.00 6,342.66 112.62%
650 - Utilities

650.01 - Electric 20,695.73 20,000.00 695.73 103.48%

650.02 - Propane 528.46 600.00 -71.54 88.08%

650.03 - Telephone 3,304.12 2,000.00 1,304.12 165.21%

Page 2 of 3



10:30 AM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

10/06/21

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2020 through September 2021

Total 650 - Utilities
660 - Other
660.01 - Professional Fees
660.04 Prof. Fees- Water Plant
Total 660 - Other
670 - Capital Expenditures
670.02 Water Plant Construction
Total 670 - Capital Expenditures
680 - Loans
680-05 - RD - Water System [nterest
680.06 - RD-Water System Principal
Total 680 - Loans
Total 600 - DIRECT WATER EXPENSES
700 - DIRECT WASTEWATER EXPENSES
710 - Chemicals and Filters
710.01 - Chemicals
Total 710 - Chemicals and Filters
720 - Laboratory
720.01 - In House Lab
720.02 - Outside Lab
Total 720 - Laboratory
730 - Regulatory
730.01 - Permits
730.02 - Biosolids Hauling
Total 730 - Regulatory
740 - Repairs Maintenace Other
740.01 - Piping & Distribution
740.02 - Equipment
740.03 - Building and Grounds
740.04 - Generator-Annual Maintenance
Total 740 - Repairs Maintenace Other
750 - Utilities
750.01 - Electric
750.02 - Propane
Total 750 - Utilities
760 - Other
760.01 - Professional Fees -WWTP Permit
Total 760 - Other
770 - Capital Expenditures
Total 700 - DIRECT WASTEWATER EXPENSES
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Oct '20 - Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
24,528.31 22,600.00 1,928.31 108.53%
4,500.00 5,000.00 -500.00 90.0%
1,000.00
5,500.00 5,000.00 500.00 110.0%
91,196.15  173,000.00 -81,803.85 52.72%
91,196.15  173,000.00 -81,803.85 52.72%
30,057.50 30,058.00 -0.50 100.0%
0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
30,057.50 48,058.00 -18,000.50 62.54%
289,896.06 423,408.00 -133,511.94 68.47%
26,849.83 30,000.00 -3,150.17 89.5%
26,849.83 30,000.00 -3,150.17 89.5%
2,991.99 3,000.00 -8.01 99.73%
16,164.66 15,000.00 1,164.66 107.76%
19,156.65 18,000.00 1,156.65 106.43%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
59,745.00 58,000.00 1,745.00 103.01%
59,745.00 60,000.00 -255.00 99.58%
9,705.28 10,000.00 -294.72 97.05%
11,407.29 15,000.00 -3,5692.71 76.05%
81,192.22 85,000.00 -3,807.78 95.52%
1,222.16 1,375.00 -152.84 88.88%
103,526.95 111,375.00 -7,848.05 92.95%
29,241.50 27,000.00 2,241.50 108.3%
779.91 1,000.00 -220.09 77.99%
30,021.41 28,000.00 2,021.41 107.22%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1,772.60
241,072.44 252,375.00 -11,302.56 95.52%
1,182,165.14 1,286,070.00 -103,904.86 91.92%
61,382.02 0.00 61,382.02 100.0%
61,382.02 0.00 61,382.02 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



4:20 PM
09/30/21
Accrual Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District
Monthly Checkbook Activity

As of September 30, 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
100 - Operating Account
09/01/2021 30274 US Postmaster 781 pc @ .40 ea= 312.40 -312.40
09/01/2021 Deposit Nextower 918.00
09/02/2021 30275 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -447.39
09/02/2021 30276 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -598.30
09/02/2021 30277 Ann Richburg Reimbursement Request mileage to Ocala -84.68
09/02/2021 30278 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -454.27
09/02/2021 30279 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -896.97
09/02/2021 30280 Wisdom, Thomas C. Pay Check -2,033.76
09/02/2021 Deposit Deposit 61.84
09/03/2021 30281 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,002.66
09/03/2021 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,904.36
09/03/2021 Deposit Deposit 240.01
09/05/2021 Deposit Deposit 64.73
09/07/2021 Deposit Deposit 51.94
09/08/2021 30283 AFLAC ATF27 -1,156.48
09/08/2021 Deposit Deposit 56.77
09/10/2021 30282 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -447.41
09/10/2021 30284 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -598.30
09/10/2021 30286 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -516.93
09/10/2021 30287 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,608.98
09/10/2021 30288 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -666.61
09/10/2021 30289 Haldeman, Hattie B. Pay Check -369.40
09/10/2021 30290 Hand, Joseph G. Pay Check -369.40
09/10/2021 30291 Lauer, Tabitha Pay Check -369.40
09/10/2021 30282 Rosenthal, Stephen B. Pay Check -369.40
09/10/2021 30293 Sturmer, Leslie N. Pay Check -369.40
09/10/2021 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,659.98
09/10/2021 30294 Wisdom, Thomas C. Reimbursement Request mileage toLakeland, Floric  -191.40
09/10/2021 30295 Transamerica Employee B:33859 -56.08
09/10/2021 Deposit Deposit 16,080.76
09/10/2021 30285 TOM EVANS ENVIRONME clean and re-assemble Pump 1'Blowlshaft x 38-1/4'  -636.18
09/12/2021 Deposit Deposit 58.28
09/13/2021 30296 John K. McPherson. P.A. Management, Invoice No: 29 8/2021 -1,500.00
09/13/2021 30297 Johns, Alicia M. 40 hr Annual Leave -447.39
09/13/2021 30298 AT&T#2 Account No: 352-543-6405 937 1988 -78.90
09/13/2021 30299 AT&T #1 -429.34
09/13/2021 30300 Verizon # 2 Invoice NoAcct.842009805-00001 -709.53
09/13/2021 30301 Verizon Wireless # 1 Invoice No: Acct. 522628596-00001 -99.52
09/13/2021 30302 Marina Hardware At Cedar Invoice No & Account No: 220 08/2021 -77.40
09/13/2021 30303 NAPA Gulf Coast Parts, LL Account # 1999 08/2021 -39.99
09/13/2021 30304 Cedar Key Auto Care Invoice No; 55899 Work Truck #3 William Quinn -494.78
09/13/2021 30305 Ring Power Invoice No:08EC7051296 08/13/2021 -4,258.50
09/13/2021 30306 Hawkins, Inc.d/o/a Dumoni Invoice No:6012328, 6012327 -2,775.99

Page 1 0of 3



4:20 PM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

ccrui Basie Monthly Checkbook Activity
As of September 30, 2021

Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/13/2021 30307 Central FL Electric Electric Bills 08/2021 -4,622.31
09/13/2021 Deposit Deposit 1,998.97
09/13/2021 Deposit Deposit 53.95
09/14/2021 30308 Ann Richburg Reimbursement Request mileage to Ocala 9/14/20 -84.68
09/14/2021 Deposit Deposit 5,827.95
09/14/2021 Deposit Deposit 52.59
09/15/2021 Deposit Deposit 4,877.60
09/15/2021 Deposit Deposit 260.78
09/16/2021 30309 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -611.90
09/16/2021 30310 Wisdom, Thomas C. Reimbursement Request mileage -130.20
09/16/2021 Deposit Deposit 233.76
09/17/2021 30311 McCain, James E. Pay Check -847.73
09/17/2021 30312 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -758.95
09/17/2021 30313 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -598.29
09/17/2021 30314 Wisdom, Thomas C. Pay Check -2,033.77
09/17/2021 Deposit Deposit 51.09
09/17/2021 Deposit Deposit 995.24
09/19/2021 Deposit Deposit 54.69
09/20/2021 Deposit Deposit 132.10
09/20/2021 Deposit Deposit 7,458.34
09/21/2021 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,831.78
09/21/2021 Bankdraft Wex Bank Marathon Fleet Invoice No: 73706567  8/31/21 -1,093.38
09/21/2021 Deposit Deposit 52.36
09/22/2021 30316 MADER ELECTRIC MOTC US MOTOR # HO25SIBLF,25 HP -3,675.00
09/22/2021 30317 A-Able Septic-Sewer Servi Invoice NO:51844, 51809 -2,325.00
09/22/2021 30318 Aqua Pure Water & Sewer: Invoice No: 85060 8/2021 -3,329.00
09/22/2021 30319 Electrical Engineering Ente Water Tower repair -3,785.00
09/22/2021 30320 Gator Works Computing  Invoice NO: 21-23998 8/26/21 -116.00
09/22/2021 30321 Hawkins, Inc.d/b/a Dumont invoice No: 6021336,6021335,5000249 -4,747.79
09/22/2021 30322 Konica Minolta Business S Invoice No: 275229862 9/2021 -86.53
09/22/2021 30323 LANIER MUNICIPAL SUPI Invoice NO: 205632 8/31/2021 -680.00
09/22/2021 30324 SUNSHINE STATE ON C£Invoice No: PSINVI000182 7/2021 -120.15
09/22/2021 30325 VISA Invoice No 9274 -644.25
09/22/2021 30326 WiFiber Inter Net Invoice No: 15676  10/01/2021 -105.00
09/22/2021 Bankdraft Blue Cross Blue Shield of  Group:90866 75304433 10/2021 -5,463.09
09/22/2021 Deposit Deposit 55.34
09/23/2021 30315 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -598.30
09/23/2021 30327 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -896.97
09/23/2021 Deposit Deposit 139.81
09/24/2021 30328 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -454.28
09/24/2021 30329 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -447.39
09/24/2021 30330 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,002.65
09/24/2021 30331 Wisdom, Thomas C. Reimbursement Request mileage -105.56
09/24/2021 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,097.44
09/24/2021 Deposit Deposit 171.28

Page 2 of 3



4:20 PM
09/30/21
Accrual Basis

Total 100 - Operating Account

TOTAL

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District
Monthly Checkbook Activity

As of September 30, 2021

Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/27/2021 Deposit Deposit 456.12
09/28/2021 30332 Ann Richburg Reimbursement Request mileage to Ocala 9/28/20 -84.68
09/28/2021 Deposit Deposit 102.00
09/29/2021 30333 Wisdom, Thomas C. Reimbursement Request mileage -105.56
09/29/2021 Refund deposit CENTRAL FLORID ELECTRIC REFUND FOR 199! 2,151.49
09/29/2021 30334 Transamerica Employee B 33859 -56.08
09/29/2021 30335 DAVISVISION 90866 -106.59
09/29/2021 30337 AFLAC ATF27 -1,445.60

09/29/2021 30336 Void Check
09/29/2021 30338 AT & T MOBILITY Invoice No: 287283253088 Tablet -23.50
09/29/2021 30339 Grainger Parts Invoice N0:9054839296, 90520222135 9/2021 -850.24
09/29/2021 30340 Hach Company Invoice NO: 12576229  8/03/21 -138.16
09/29/2021 30341 TAW LAKE CITY SERVICI Pump motor for Water Plant ~ 09/2021 -2,392.54
09/29/2021 30342 Hawkins, Inc.d/b/a Dumoni Invoice No: 6031668, 6031660 9/2021 -2,883.39
09/29/2021 Deposit Deposit 57.73
09/29/2021 Deposit Deposit 9,914.33
09/29/2021 Deposit Deposit 23,110.15
09/30/2021 30344 US Postmaster 795 pc @ .40 ea = 318.00 -318.00
09/30/2021 Bankdraft FMP,TF Pension Service Retirement September 2021 -3,463.38
-6,351.59
-6,351.59
-6,351.59

Page 3 of 3



Cedar Key Water and Sewer District
Penalty Register

Detailed
For charges due before 10/08/2021
Account Balance as of 09/30/2021
Disconnect Date 10/11/2021
Sorted by: Route + Reading Sequence

Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
32001 32001 MAISON LODGING 11850-C SW SR 24
WATER Pl 14346439 151.55 20.00 0.00 171.55
SEWER 139.37 0.00 0.00 13937
MAISON LODGING Total 290.92 20.00 0.00 31092
35000 sso01 JOHN GOLDEN | 11918 SR 24 T TTTTTTTTTTTTITTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm T
WATER P1 17336205 33.74 20.00 0.00 53.74
SEWER 31.27 0.00 0.00 31.27
JOHN GOLDEN Total \ 65.01 20.00 0.00 85.01
a2001 az001 DAVID COLSON D232 SWSR 24 TTTTTTTTITIIIITI Iy
WATER P1 14346385 31.01 20.00 0.00 51.01
DAVID COLSON Total 31.01 20.00 0.00 51.01
a001 001 BENJAMIN BURNSED | 12250 SR 24 TTTTTTTTTTTTTImmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 2100185277 26.36 20.00 0.00 46.36
SEWER 25.29 0.00 0.00 25.29
BENJAMIN BURNSED Total A 51.65 20.00 0.00 71.65
g1001 groot WE KNIGHT 12406 SR 24 CTTTTTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 14346305 87.14 20.00 0.00 107.14
SEWER 62.27 0.00 0.00 62.27
W.E. KNIGHT Total 149.41 20.00 0.00 169.41
1051001 tost001 WILLKNIGHT 1 D406 SR 24 TTTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 18258673 81.88 20.00 0.00 101.88
WILL KNIGHT Total 81.88 20.00 0.00 101.88
82000 g2001 DONALD GILLMORE | DAIZSR 24T TTTT Ty
WATER P1 19125699 30.23 20.00 0.00 50.23
SEWER 2843 0.00 0.00 28.43
DONALD GILLMORE Total 58.66 20.00 0.00 78.66
87001 g7o01 LYNNRENFROE |1 2502 SR 24 T TTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pl 2100185283 26.88 20.00 0.00 46.88
SEWER 25.71 0.00 0.00 2571
LYNN RENFROE Total 52.59 20.00 0.00 72.59
104001 fos002 RICHARD MALAD | T Y3 .7
WATER Pl 14280570 26,75 20.00 0.00 46.75
SEWER : 25.61 0.00 0.00 25.61
RICHARD MALAD Total ) 52.36 20.00 0.00 72.36
107001 107001 s ST JOHN EVANGELIST ~ 12513 SR 24 TTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I
WATER P1 14280559 26.15 20.00 0.00 46.15
SEWER 25.13 0.00 0.00 25.13
ST JOHN EVANGELIST Total 51.28 20.00 0.00 71.28
17001 17001 RENOTIA HINES 1 UBAYSHORE AVENUE  Torirrrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 14280799 27.16 20.00 0.00 47.16
SEWER 25.94 0.00 0.00 25.94
RENOTIA HINES Total 53.10 20.00 0.00 73.10
175000 175001 DAVID THOMAS, IR. 16350 SW WIIDDON T TTTTTTTTTmmmanm s
WATER Pl 2100185296 54.04 20.00 0.00 74.04
SEWER . 51.65 0.00 0.00 51.65
DAVID THOMAS, JR. Total 105.69 20.00 0.00 125.69
176001 176001 JOSEPH ALLENSR 1 1274 WHIDDEN AVE, T TTTTTTITmIImmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 12943638 30.15 20.00 0.00 50.15
SEWER 28.36 0.00 0.00 28.36

09/30/2021 12:11:43 PM Penalty Register Page: 1



Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
176001 176001 JOSEPH ALLEN SR 1274 WHIDDEN AVE.
JOSEPH ALLEN SR Total 58.51 20.00 0.00 78.51
81001 igloo1 DENNIS MORAN | 8 PALMETTO DRIVE 7 7rrrrrimmmmmemmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pl 18258642 26.00  20.00 0.00 46.00
SEWER 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
DENNIS MORAN Total 51.00  20.00 0.00 71.00
290001 00001 DIANA BIBLE 70 PARODA AVE T TTTTTTiTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 13658397 47.10 2000 0.00 67.10
SEWER \ 43.24 0.00 0.00 43.24
DIANA BIBLE Total 90.34  20.00 0.00 11034
363000 363001 ROBBIE COLLINS | D051 SW l6aTH TTTTTTTTTTITImmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 12943645 2830  20.00 0.00 48,30
SEWER 26.86 0.00 0.00 26.86
ROBBIE COLLINS Total 55.16 20.00 0.00 75.16
387000 7001 JOHNEATON 16571 SW I20TH P, TTTTTTTTTTTImmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 14346393 42.11 20.00 0.00 62.11
SEWER \ 38.59 0.00 0.00 38.59
JOHN EATON Total 80.70 20.00 0.00 100.70
a62000 462001 TODD TAYLOR 16851 MARGERY ST. 7 TTTTTrTimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pi 14062242 26.67 20.00 0.00 46.67
SEWER 25.54 0.00 0.00 25.54
TODD TAYLOR Total 52.21 20.00 0.00 7221
474001 474001 CRAIG MCCALL | (6601 ANNA ST, 777 77T
WATER Pl 19125725 46.71 20.00 0.00 66.71
SEWER 42.61 0.00 0.00 42.61
CRAIG MCCALL Total 89.32  20.00 0.00 10932
494001 avd001 ANTHONY DAQUILA ~ ™~ 12430 E. FOINTRD, 7 77rrrimimmommmmmmmemmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 2000047477 53.03 20.00 0.00 73.03
SEWER 50.84 0.00 0.00 50.84
ANTHONY D'AQUILA  Total 103.87 20.00 0.00 123.87
098001 To98001 T P & G HOSPITALITY #201 192 2ND STREET - CC201 777 77iiimirmemmmmmmmememmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 17023637 31.47 20.00 0.00 5147
SEWER 29.43 0.00 0.00 29.43
P & G HOSPITALITY #201Total 60.90 20.00 0.00 80.90
1099001 {G90001" """ F & G HOSPITALITY #205 192 2ND STREET - CC 202 7 7immmmommmmmmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme
WATER Pl 17023621 2690 20.00 0.00 46.90
SEWER 25.73 0.00 0.00 25.73
P & G HOSPITALITY #202Total 52.63 20.00 0.00 72.63
1100001 {00001 """ P & G HOSPITALITY #203 192 2ND STREET-CC 203 - 7ririmmomommommommmmemmmmmmmmemmmmmmmmns
WATER P1 17023620 26.00 20,00 0.00 46.00
SEWER 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
P & G HOSPITALITY #203Tatal 51.00 20.00 0.00 71.00
itiooor Ifio001 """ P & G HOSPITALITY #204 192 3ND STREET-CC204 77 7rimimmrmmmmmmmommmmemmmmmmmmmmmemmmmmn s
WATER Pl 2000047476 28.86 20.00 0.00 48.86
SEWER 27.32 0.00 0.00 2732
P & G HOSPITALITY #204Total 56.18 20.00 0.00 76.18
1120001 Tis0001” " P & G HOSPITALITY #205 192 2ND STREET - CC205 777 irirmimmmmmommmmmemmmmemmmmmmmmmmme e
WATER Pl 17023624 31.83 20.00 0.00 51.83
SEWER 29.72 0.00 0.00 29.72
P & G HOSPITALITY #205Total 61.55 20.00 0.00 81.55
130001 1130001 1 P & G HOSPITALITY #206 192 2ND STREET - CC206 - 7 imriommmmommmmmmemmmmmmmmemmmemmemens
WATER Pl 17023625 28.63 20.00 0.00 48.63
SEWER 27.13 0.00 0.00 27.13
P & G HOSPITALITY #206Total 55.76 20.00 0.00 75.76
1140001 [Tio0o1 """ P & G HOSPITALITY #207 192 2ND STREET - CC 207 7 7777iirimmommmmommmmmmmemmmmmmmmmmmmme e
WATER Pl 17023627 31.78 20.00 0.00 51.78
SEWER 29.68 0.00 0.00 29.68
P & G HOSPITALITY #207Total 61.46 20.00 0.00 81.46
1150001 Tis0001” " P & G HOSPITALITY #208 192 2ND STREET - CC208 7 77rrmimmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 17023635 30.21 20.00 0.00 50.21
09/30/2021 12:11:43 PM Penalty Register Page: 2



Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
1150001 1150001 P & G HOSPITALITY #208 192 2ND STREET - CC 208
SEWER 28.41 0.00 0.00 28.41
P & G HOSPITALITY #208Total 58.62 20.00 0.00 78.62
1160001 Tleo001 """ ¥ & GHOSPITALITY ¥200 192 2ND STREET-CC 200 7 77rimimimmmmomomememmmemmmmmmemmemmme
WATER P1 17023634 36.12  20.00 0.00 56.12
SEWER 57.56 0.00 0.00 57.56
P & G HOSPITALITY #209Total 93.68 20.00 0.00 113.68
504001 so001 T TraMmsoL. 193 SND ST POOL, T
WATER Pi 13458140 761.17 20.00 0.00 781.17
L&M SOL. Total 76117 20.00 0.00 781.17
1170001 [f7gool TP & GHOSPITALITY ¥301 192 2ND STREET- CC301 7 7777 rimmimommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 17023631 2837  20.00 0.00 48.37
SEWER 26.92 0.00 0.00 26.92
P & G HOSPITALITY #301Total 5529  20.00 0.00 75.29
1180001 Tso001 T & GHOSPITALITY ¥302 192 2ND STREET-CC302 77 irimimmmmemmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 17023630 27.39  20.00 0.00 47.39
SEWER 26.13 0.00 0.00 26.13
P & G HOSPITALITY #302Total 53.52 20.00 0.00 73.52
1190001 Tisooor” P & G HOSPITALITY #303 192 IND STREET-CC 303 1 7T7mimrmimmmmmmmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme e
WATER P1 17023628 26.00  20.00 0.00 46.00
SEWER 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
P & G HOSPITALITY #303Total 51.00 20.00 0.00 71.00
1200001 T3g0001 " ¥ & GHOSPITALITY ¥304 192 2ND STREBT- CCG 304~ 77irimimmomomomomomemmmemmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 17023629 26.18  20.00 0.00 46.18
SEWER 25.15 0.00 0.00 25.15
P & G HOSPITALITY #304Total 51.33 20.00 0.00 71.33
1210001 ool P & G HOSPITALITY #5305 192 3ND STRBET- CC 305 - 7irirmmmmmrmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 17023623 26.00  20.00 0.00 46.00
SEWER 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
P & G HOSPITALITY #305Total 51.00 20.00 0.00 71.00
1220001 330001 T P & G HOSPITALITY ¥306 192 2ND STREET - CC 306 7oiirimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmee
WATER P1 17023622 28.45 20.00 0.00 48.45
SEWER 26.99 0.00 0.00 26.99
P & G HOSPITALITY #306Total 55.44 20.00 0.00 75.44
1230001 530001 """ P & G HOSPITALITY #307 192 2ND STREET - CC 307 777 irimimrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pl 17023633 2850 20.00 0.00 48.50
SEWER 27.03 0.00 0.00 27.03
P & G HOSPITALITY #307Total 55.53 20.00 0.00 75.53
1240001 340001 P & G HOSPITALITY 308 192 2ND STREET-CC 308 7 irrmmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmee
WATER P1 17023632 32.35 20.00 0.00 52.35
SEWER 30.14 0.00 0.00 30.14
P & G HOSPITALITY #308Total 62.49 20.00 0.00 82.49
1250000 rsoooi T ¥ & G HOSPITALITY ¥309 192 2ND STREET- CC 309 7 7riirimmmmmmmmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme
WATER Pi 17023626 33.30 20.00 0.00 53.30
SEWER 3091 0.00 0.00 3091
P & G HOSPITALITY #309Total 64.21 20.00 0.00 84.21
505001 0500177 TISLAND ROOM REST. ~ 1922ND STRERT T TTTTTTTTITommmmmmmmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pl 2100023765 138.48 20.00 0.00 15848
SEWER 127.47 0.00 0.00 12747
ISLAND ROOM REST.  Total 265.95 20.00 0.00 28595
506001 506001 € SPA-LAUNDRY- (93 OND STREET T TTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm T
WATER Pl 14280705 4579 20.00 0.00 65.79
SEWER 41.80 0.00 0.00 41.80
SPA- LAUNDRY- Total 87.59 20.00 0.00 107.59
507001 07001 P & G HOSPITALITY 3310 192 2ND STREET CC3t0 T irirmimmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 14062479 30.36 20.00 0.00 50.36
SEWER 28.53 0.00 0.00 28.53
P & G HOSPITALITY #310Total 58.89 20.00 0.00 78.89
508001 soso0r G.CONNER#11 1 o NP STCC 311 77T T T e
WATER P1 12915222 42.36 20.00 0.00 62.36
09/30/2021 12:11:43 PM Penalty Register Page: 3



Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
508001 508001 G. CONNER #311 192 2ND ST-CC 311
SEWER 38.80 0.00 0.00 38.80
G. CONNER #311 Total 81.16  20.00 0.00 10L.16
500001 so9001 CHRISTINA CULVER #312 192 2ND ST-CC 312 7 77 iirimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmem e
WATER Pl 13379998 30.64  20.00 0.00 50.64
SEWER 28.76 0.00 0.00 28.76
CHRISTINA CULVER #312Total 59.40  20.00 0.00 79.40
stoo1 stool CAROL GRAHAM #3514~ 1922NDST-CC 314 77 777 7immmmmrmmmmmmmmmmmr e
WATER Pl 2100160630 33.53 20.00 0.00 53.53
SEWER 31.10 0.00 0.00 31.10
CAROL GRAHAM #314  Total 64.63 20.00 0.00 84.63
s14000 sta001 M WHITE#317 | [22NDST-CC317 T
WATER P1 13658399 30.95 20.00 0.00 50.95
SEWER 29.01 0.00 0.00 29.01
M. WHITE #317 Total 59.96 20.00 0.00 79.96
s15001 sisoor GLADYS BRAMI#210 1 192 2NDST-CC210 T
WATER Pl 14280693 29.43 20.00 0.00 4943
SEWER 27.78 0.00 0.00 27.78
GLADYS BRAMI #210 Total 57.21 20.00 0.00 77.21
516001 sie001 M. WHITE #2111 192 2ND ST-CC 211 7 7T T
WATER Pl 14280475 47.58 20.00 0.00 67.58
SEWER 43.37 0.00 0.00 43.37
M. WHITE #211 Total 90.95 20.00 0.00 11095
517001 si7001 M. WHITE#212 | 1922ND STREET CC212 7 ririrrmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 2000047497 29.64 20.00 0.00 49.64
SEWER 27.95 0.00 0.00 27.95
M. WHITE #212 Total 57.59 20.00 0.00 71.59
519001 519001 TP & GHOSPITALITY #214 82 2ND ST-CC214 7 7 7irrrTmimmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 14280473 28,79 20.00 0.00 48.79
SEWER 27.26 0.00 0.00 27.26
P & G HOSPITALITY #214Total 56.05 20.00 0.00 76.05
521000 57001 TP & GHOSPITALITY #216 822ND ST -CC 216 oriiTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 14280472 30.08 20.00 0.00 50.08
SEWER 28.30 0.00 0.00 28.30
P & G HOSPITALITY #216Total 58.38 20.00 0.00 78.38
532000 555001 P& GHOSPITALITY #217 82 2NDST-CC217 W 7iiiiimiimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 18258677 28.01 20.00 0.00 48.01
SEWER 26.63 0.00 0.00 26.63
P & G HOSPITALITY #217Total 5464  20.00 0.00 74.64
523001 573001 TP & GHOSPITALITY - 1902ND ST-CCMARINA 7777 77 iimiimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 13379826 26.00  20.00 0.00 46.00
P & GHOSPITALITY -  Total 26.00  20.00 0.00 46.00
529001 529001 A HAGAR-TH6 SYOND ST-TH6 T TTTTTTTTTTImmTTmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 12943666 29.10  20.00 0.00 49.10
SEWER 27.51 0.00 0.00 27.51
A.HAGAR - TH6 Total 56.61 20.00 0.00 76.61
543001 543001 WESLEY DIXON 1 WOLDMILLDRIVE2C T
WATER P1 14280438 29.12 20.00 0.00 49.12
SEWER 27.53 0.00 0.00 27.53
WESLEY DIXON Total 56.65 20.00 0.00 76.65
sa6001 546001 LESLEY SEARCY | 1TOLDMILLDRIVE 177 7rrirmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pt 3 14280486 26.00 20.00 0.00 46.00
SEWER 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
LESLEY SEARCY Total y 51.00 20.00 0.00 71.00
554001 ss4001 JIMSPANN 1 ITOLD MILL DRIVE 6C 7 77 7rimirmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmem e
WATER Pl 14280517 32.50 20.00 0.00 52.50
SEWER 30.27 0.00 0.00 30.27
JIM SPANN Total 62.77 20.00 0.00 82.77
621001 621001 BRUCE KIRACOFE - JI12ND ST-25.332 CTTTTTTTTTTTTImmTmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 12447019 26.03 20.00 0.00 46.03

09/30/2021 12:11:44 PM Penalty Register Page: 4



Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penally Tax Balance
621001 621001 BRUCE KIRACOFE 211 2ND ST.- 25-332

SEWER 2502 0.00 000 2502
BRUCE KIRACOFE Total 51.05  20.00 000  71.05

629001 620001 MELODY BORCHERS - 7041 DEPOT ST 2028 (7TTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 14280750 32.06  20.00 000 5206
SEWER 29.91 0.00 0.00 2991
MELODY BORCHERS  Total 6197  20.00 000 8197

632001 632001 JRUSSELL ¢ 7041 DEPOT ST 301B 1 iirrrrmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 14280740 3157 20.00 000 5157
SEWER 29.51 0.00 000  29.51
J. RUSSELL Total 61.08  20.00 000 8108

EAR001 o< G4RO0)— % TABITHA 'LXﬂéf('"'J.-'.:j.%h?zi_fﬁé-éﬁr'sfiji}i&'_;:-"-'-a'-ff-""_:-,l-.';f'_' """"" SN AN S
([ /WATERC] 1 P f AN 126014967 O/ 31099 1 120.00 0:007 ", 5199
SEWER A _ \} 2485 1 ) 0.00 0410 /29.85
R . TABITHALAUER Fourl . D N < 6184~ 20:00 0.00- 8184

651001 651001 CINDY SHEA ° 7041 DEPOT ST 104C 77rrrrrmmmmmmmmmemmmmm e
WATER Pl 14280765 3142 20,00 000 5142
SEWER 2939 0.00 000 2939
CINDY SHEA Total 60.81  20.00 000  80.81

682001 682001 AWAYFROMTHE 360 DOCK STREET 7rirmommomoroomssmmsmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pl 14346426 100.65  20.00 0.00 12065
SEWER r 7405 0.00 000 7405
AWAY FROM THE Total 17470 20.00 0.00 194.70

702001 702001 G.SANTAVICCA ¢ 550 1ST ST P23 TTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pi 13484054 2972 20.00 000 4972
SEWER 3230 0.00 000 3230
G. SANTAVICCA Total 62.02  20.00 000 8202

709001 700001 BETSY COLHOUN S50 1ST STIPE3I4  TTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER PI 13484079 25283 20.00 0.00 27283
SEWER 230.01 0.00 0.00 230,01
BETSY COLHOUN Total 482.84  20.00 0.00 50284

714001 714001 MICHELLE NEMETH ¢ 550 ST STIPE202 CTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P 13484067 2600 2000 000 4600
SEWER 2500 0.00 000  25.00
MICHELLE NEMETH  Total 5100 2000 000 7100

716001 716001 HUGH MCMICHAEL ¢ 550 ISTSTIPEIO6 TTTTTTTTTTTTmmTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmn e
WATER Pl 13484066 3090 20.00 0.00 5090
SEWER 2897  0.00 000 2897
HUGH MCMICHAEL Total 5987  20.00 000  79.87

740001 740000 CHRISTY ROMAN 357 aND ST, TTTTTTTTmTmmTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pl 18258650 34.56  20.00 000 5456
SEWER 31.99  0.00 000 3199
CHRISTY ROMAN Total 66.55  20.00 000 8655

760001 760001 T  WILEY FAMILY TRUST | 549 ISTSTREET  ooiirrrmmmmmmmmmmmmmommmmmsmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmemm e
WATER P1 i 14280413 3077 20.00 000 5077
SEWER . 2887  0.00 000 2887
WILEY FAMILY TRUST Total | 5964 2000 000  79.64

770001 770001 GLENNDIAL 7% 0 7<%
WATER P1 14346411 4269  20.00 000  62.69
SEWER 3910 0.00 0.00  39.10
GLENN DIAL Total 8179  20.00 0.00 101.79

782000 782000 JEFFERY WIGSTEN ¢ 607 ISTST CTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm s
WATER P1 13658465 2855  20.00 0.00 4855
SEWER 2707 0.00 0.00 2707
JEFFERY WIGSTEN Total 5562  20.00 000 7562

787001 287001 T COZY COAST CASITAS | 804D F ST, TTTTTTTmTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 14280412 117.11 20,00 0.00 137.11
SEWER 90.57  0.00 0.00 9057
COZY COAST CASITAS Total . 207.68  20.00 0.00 22768

797001 797001 FRANK ZEMP (CANADA) _ 8010 ESTREET — T iirrimmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmeeme

09/30/2021 12:11:44 PM Penalty Register Page: 5



Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
797001 797001 FRANK ZEMP (CANADA) 8010 E STREET
WATER P1 14280387 17.95  20.00 0.00 37.95
SEWER 20.50 0.00 0.00 20.50
FRANK ZEMP (CANADA) Total 38.45 20.00 0.00 58.45
iatooor 1410001 ANTHONY BECKHAM  SRz4 |~ 0 77 TTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmememmemmm e
WATER Pl 18189954 22.93 20.00 0.00 42.93
ANTHONY BECKHAM  Total 22.93 20.00 0.00 42.93
871001 g71001 MARIANNE MCEUEN JSTIRD ST, © T TTTTTTITTTmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 14346443 28.14  20.00 0.00 48.14
SEWER 26.73 0.00 0.00 26.73
MARIANNE MCEUEN Total 54.87  20.00 0.00 74.87
883001 gg3001 SHERRY SICKING ¢ @34THSTREET TTTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pl 14280506 1930 20.00 0.00 39.30
SEWER 12.39 0.00 0.00 12.39
SHERRY SICKING Total 31.69 20.00 0.00 51.69
893001 93001 MICHABL HOSTETLER | G041 E. ST, 77777 7rirrmmmmmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER Pl 14280505 26.00 20.00 0.00 46.00
MICHAEL HOSTETLER  Total 26.00 20.00 0.00 46.00
908001 908001 ALEXNopA ” 2 7 A
WATER Pl 14346447 29.23  20.00 0.00 49.23
SEWER 27.61 0.00 0.00 27.61
. ALEX NODA L Total e 56.84 20.00 099 76.84
Total Customers 78
Prev. Balance $6,572.10
Penalty $1,560.00 Previously Posted Penalty $0.00
Total Tax $0.00
Account Balance $8,132.10
09/30/2021 12:11:44 PM Penalty Register Page: 6



11:56 AM
09/30/21

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Sick and Annual Leave Balances

September 30, 2021 Amount Used 2021

Employee Sick Available Sick Used Vacation Available Vacation Used
Doty, Gabrial T 7:00 83:00 81:46 64:00
Johns, Alicia M. 29:27 61:00 19:19 171:00

McCain, James E. 1149:30 241:00 258:39 203:30
Quinn, William M. 272:00 86:00 99:49 122:00
Richburg, Margaret A. 16:00 62:00 83:28 64:00
Wisdom, Thomas C. 68:00 0:00 130:00 30:00

Page 1 of 1



Adjusted Bill Calculation

Adjustment Information Customer Name: The Big Deck Raw Bar
Date Requested: 9/21/2021 Account No.: 680001
Month of Service: Aug-21 Service Address: 331 Dock Street
Metered Usage: 151,330 Gal *Previous 12 Months
Am't Billed (W&S): $2,610.20 Average W&S Usage: 18,030 gallons/Month

Justification: Broken water line under building.

Water Sewer

Base Charges: $66.00 $25.00
Water Usage Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons: 151,330 Gallons™: 18,030
0Oto3K @ $2.58/K $7.74 Oto3K@ $2.09K $6.27
3to6 K @ $4.84/K $14.52 3to6 K@ $4.23/K $12.69
6to9K @ $6.82/K $20.46 6t09K@ $6.14/K $18.42
9K+ @ $8.83/K $1,256.77 9K+ @ $8.04/K $72.60

Total:  $1,365.49 Total: $62.38

Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $1,427.87



I Jrqumy aged y10day a3es) NV 92:9T:01 1T02/12/60
1 SUORUIqUIO;) UOIIBDOT]/AUN0IDY
I SUOHEOOT JO JQUINN
1 SIUNODOY JO IDQUITIN
08°779¢ 000 0 069L9¢ 069L9¢ suofen YHLVM
S[E10], puBI)
0 069°L9¢ 069°L9€ WALV / 100089 / 100089 -39IAIRS/U0NEI0T]/AaWO)SNT) 10] S[EIOT,
£102LT 1207/€7/80 088951 120T/1T/LO0  61'S9EL 000 0 0geIst 0€eIst suo[ed  1207/10/60 YHLVM  JHLdN L8/8 8LBSEOEL
088961 1202/12/L0 9TEIST 120Z/12/90  L9'61S 000 0 0rsse (12999 suofle)  1Z0T/0%/LO HHLVM  dALIN .8/6 8L8St6ET
9TLIsT 120T/12/90 L1S6¥1 120T/61/50 157681 000 0 05181 0S181 suojiey  1Z0T/10/LO HHLVMA  YHLIN .8/6 8L85¢6¢1
11s6%1 1202/61/50 06951 1202/72%0  ¥9'99¢ 000 0 01Z8¢ 0128¢ suoned  1Z0T/8T/S0 AALVvM dALIN .8/6 8LBSEOE]
06951 120T/C8UV0 avevil 120T/TT/0 99°LY1 000 0 01F€l O1PElL suoyed  [T0T/8¢/Y0 IV dHIHN.L8/C 8L8SE6ET
143441 120T/2T/£0 0S1edrl 120T/ce/co TIsel 0070 0 06611 06611 suoqed  1Z0T/1€/€0 YHLVM JHIFN L8/¢ 8L85¢t6L1
0ST1evl 1202/27/T0 T061¢1 1202/0T/10  S¥'6¢l 000 0 08vCl 08¥C1 suofeD  120¢/82/C0 dILVM UHIHN .8/S 8L8GEOEL
2061l 1202/07/10 #060%1 0T0T/1T/T1  LELIT 000 0 0866 0866 suofied  120T/6¢T/10 Y4LVMA LI .8/8 8L8SE6EL
#060¢1 020T/1T/T1 TEBGET 020Z/61/11  16°¢TT 000 0 0CLOT 0ZLOT suofe  0CTOT/1¢/T1 HILVM dFLFN L8/S 8L8CEOEL
[4%:1391 20Z/61/11 TI98¢ET 020Z/0T/01  86'9¢1 000 0 00Z¢1 0ozl suo[ed  0T0T/10/T1 UALYM  AFLFIN W8/S 8LBCEOET
198¢1 020Z/02/01 1L9L¢€1 020Z/1T/60  vETIL 000 0 01v6 (11879 suofien  (Z0Z/0L/0L UIILVM dHIHN .8/S 8L8SE6LT
TL9LET 0T0T/12/60 v8EIET 0202/61/80  £9°0%1 000 0 0L8C1 0L8T1 suofen  (ZOT/0£/60 FILVM FHLFN W8/6 8L8SE6EL
8¢€9¢l 020Z/61/80 ¥HISEl 0207/07/L0  £0°8T1 00°0 0 00v11 00FT1 suof[ey  0z0Z/8¢/80 YALVM  YHLIN W8/ 8L8SE6ET
‘LS MD0d 1£€ MOoAd o1d 100089 100089
pe B3N | peyd aeq sagasy)) nuy fpy agesq Ipy adesn g 988S[) PV JINSBAAl  9)B(I UBIJ, NAIIG EYATN mng *ON IO
JULIN)) LN Ioug JoLg Jduey)
Pnoy SSAIPPY INAIY JUIBN ‘ON 19V ON uonEI0T
# /. P ) ( 100089 104
g .\ _,.r /

JOQUINN JUN0IIY :Ag pajiog

1Z0Z/61/60 *UBNOLL 0ZOZ/GT/R0 sWOLY

j10doy a8es)

JILSI( I9MIG PUR JI)BAL A 1€PID)



CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR BILL ADJUSTMENT

Date;: .

Name;

Name on Account if Different:

Physical Address of Account: O\ L

Description of water loss including dates over which loss occurred:

|

\ y : e ,\‘

. 8

Have you requested another adjustment over the prior 3 years? Yes No
| , r
WM

gigilaune

Submit:

Mail: CKWSD, P.O. Box 309, Cedar Key, FL, 32625.

Email: alicia(@ckwater.org

Fax: 866-278-7502

Hand: 510 3™ Street, Cedar Key.



Adjusted Bill Calculation

Adjustment Information Customer Name: GJH of Mitchell Place LLC
Date Requested: 9/21/2021 Account No.: 240001
Month of Service: Aug-21 Service Address: 13870 SW Airport Road
Metered Usage: 74,580 Gal *Previous 12 Months
Am't Billed (W&S): $1,237.43 Average W&S Usage: 3,924 gallons/Month

Justification: Watering the new grass and trees that they planted.

Water Sewer

Base Charges: $26.00 $25.00
Water Usage Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons: 74,580 Gallons™; 3,924
Oto3K @ $2.58/K $7.74 Oto3K@ $2.09/K $6.27
3to6K @ $4.84/K $14.52 3to6 K@ $4.23/K $3.91
6to9K @ $6.82/K $20.46 6t09K@ $6.14/K $0.00
9K+ @ $8.83/K $579.07 9K+ @ $8.04/K $0.00

Total: $647.79 Total: $35.18

Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $682.97



1 JpquIny a3ed yodoy a3us) NV LI:LT:0T 120T/1T/60
1 SUONIBUIQUIO,) UOTJEDC]/JUNOIDY
I SUOLIEO0T JO JOqUINN
1 SIUNOIOY JO JBqUINN
90'9L01 000 0 0Z8ell 0Z8¢11 suoqeD UHLVM
S[B10], pUBIS)
0 0zZREIT 0T8'€IT YTLVM / T000+T / T000HT 29IAIRS/U0KEBIOT/ISIIOISTT) JOJ S[EI0T,
SIveEl 120T/£T/80 LE6S 120T/1T/L0 6L°LY9 000 0 08SPL 08SPL suo[ieny  120T/10/60 YALvm dFLIN .8/S 89668181
LS6S LCOT/1T/LO 198 1[20T/12/90  LEVE 00°0 0 ocle 0cle suofjeny  IT0OT/0¢/LO VALV ¥HLIFN .8/S 89668181
12453 120T/12/90 95¢y 1202/61/50  86'201 00'0 0 088¢1 08871 suo[ed  1Z0Z/10/L0 HALVM  AFLIN.8/6 89668181
95y 120T/61/50 016t 1202/2¢/v0  18°0 000 0 (U247 09v1 SUuo[eDd  120Z/8T/S0 YALYM  YHLIN W8/6 89668181
0l6¢ 120T/TU¥0 90TE 120T/TT/E0  SE°SS 000 0 0oL 0oL SuofeD  [TOT/8T/H0 YHLVM  dFLdW «8/S 89668181
90¢E 1207/TT/€0 199T 120T/T¢/20 09°SY 000 0 0st< (11949 suo[e  170Z/1¢/€0 HHLVM JHIHW W8/S 89668181
1992 120T/TT/T0 0€TT 120Z/07/10  80°0% 000 0 (1183 7 oley suofen  120T/8¢/T0 HHIVM  dHIdJN 8/6 89668181
0ecT 1202/02/10 1¥IT 020T/1T/T1 0£'8C 000 0 068 068 suof[en  1T0T/6T/10 UHLVM  EHLHN W8/6 89668181
18414 020Z/12/21 0L0T 020T7/61/11  £8'LT 000 0 01L 01L suoleH  0T0T/1¢/C1 A4LVM  FHLIN W8/8 89668181
0L0Z 0T0T/61/11 £€0C 020T/0T/01  $6'9T 000 0 0LE 0Lt suofed  0TOT/10/C1 YLV YHLAN W8/ 89668181
£e0T 0202/0Z/01 £€0T 020Z/12/60  00'9T 00°0 0 0 0 suoqed  0C0T/0£/01 YdLVM  UHLHN .8/6 89668181
‘@ LIOdUIV MS 0L8¢1 ITTHDVId TTAHDLIW 40 HID 1000¥T 1000¥T
(RN B peay avqg L2YE 11T 1) uy [py agesn) [py adesn g 5eS() 19V AINSWIA B uBAY, ENINEIN zZIS mo *ON 19)9JA]
JUdILIND) AN NTIRE Joug asuey)
anoy SSAIPPY NNAIG ELTIING *ON J2aYy ON UOT)BIO

JOOTED

&

1000¥T 104
IIGUINYN] JUN0IDY :Ag parIog
1202/61/60 :4Sn0IYL, 0ZOT/61/90 :wolg

110doy 28es

JOLSI(] JIMAG PUE INBAL A3 AP



Alicia

From: Jeanne Hamil <j.hamild47@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 8:25 AM
To: Alicia

Subject: Water Bill

Cedar Key Water Board:

Please accept this letter as a request for a reduction in our last bill. We just planted new landscaping at our new
home and needed extra water to get it established when we first moved in.

Thank you for this consideration,

Jeanne and Greg Hamil
13870 SW Airport Rd.



CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR BILL ADJUSTMENT

Date:

(K

Name: ‘\

Name on Account if Different:

Physical Address of Account: \ \ L

Description of water loss including dates over which loss occurred:

Have you requested another adjustment over the prior 3 years? Yes

Al Y\

SR Y W L)

No

Signature

Submit:

Mail: CKWSD, P.O. Box 309, Cedar Key, FL, 32625.
Email: alicia(@ckwater.or

Fax: 866-278-7502

Hand: 510 3" Street, Cedar Key.




Adjusted Bill Calculation

Adjustment Information Customer Name: Richard White
Date Requested: 10/5/2021 Account No.: 215001
Month of Service: Sep-21 Service Address: 16550 SW Airport Road
Metered Usage: 46,050 Gal *Previous 12 Months
Am't Billed (W&S): $756.13 Average W&S Usage: 2,423 _gallons/Month

Justification: Construction worker left hose on overnight.

Water Sewer

Base Charges: $26.00 $25.00
Water Usage Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons: 46,050 Gallons™: 2,423
Oto3K @ $2.58/K $7.74 Oto3K@ $2.09K $5.06
3106 K @ $4.84/K $14.52 3to6 K@ 9$4.23/K $0.00
6to9K @ $6.82/K $20.46 6to9K@ $6.14/K $0.00
OK+ @ $8.83/K $327.15 K+ @ $8.04/K $0.00

Total: $395.87 Total: $30.06

Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $425.94



1 :RquIny dded jroday ades) AV $T:91:60 1707/90/01
1 SUONRUIQLIO)) UCHEOOT/AUNOIDY
1 SUOIILIOT JO JaquinN
1 SJUNOIIY JO Joquunp
88'T0L 000 0 0Ers9o 0€rs9 suojfen HALVM
S[®)0 ], pURID)
0 0EY'59 0£P'S9 FALVM / 100S1Z / 100S1T -9NAIDS/UONEIOT]/IDWO0ISN) J0F S[EI0L
Iv6L 120T/2¢/60 9€LE 120T/€7/80  LY'S6¢ 000 0 0509t 0S09% suojen 120T/0£/60 dALVM MALIN W 8/¢ £TToLEL]
9£ee 1T0T/€T/80 +961 120T/17/L0 OV 011 000 0 0CLEL 0TLET suojen 120T/10/60 HALVM AIELANW .8/S £TT9LLLl
961 1T0T/1T/LO €8L1 120T/1T/90  L9°0¢ 00°0 0 0181 0181 suoqen 120T/0¢/L0 JdELVM MALINW L8/¢ €TTILLL]
£8L1 120T/12/90 9991 120T/61/S0  TO'6T 000 0 OLTI OLI1 Suofen 120T/10/L0 HHLVM YALIN . 8/S £TT9EELT
9991 120T/61/50 8¢S1 1202/C¢/v0  6L°8C 00°0 0 080t 0801 suofenH 120Z/8¢/S0 YALVM HHLAN 0 8/S €TToLELT
8SS1 120T/TTH0 8811 120T/TC/e0  18°LT 000 0 00L 00L Suofen 120¢/8T/¥0 YHLYM JILAN . 8/8 £TToLEL]
88PI 120¢/T¢/€0 9vv1 1202/20/20  80°LT 000 0 (0144 oy suofen 120T/1€/€0 J4Lvm YALAN 8/S €CT9teLl
it 120T/TT/TO 61¥1 1207/0C/10  0L™9T 000 0 0LT 0LT suoen 120T/8T/C0 YLV M HALIN W 8/€ £TT9EELT
6lvl 120T/02/10 86¢1 0T0T/1T/TT $S'9C 000 0 017 01¢ suojjen 120T/6T/10 ddLVM d31d .8/% €TCOLELL
‘A LIOJHIV MAS 05591 ALITHA MAVHOTI 100S12 100€1T
pedxy e psaYa aleq mow.-w-_u jury _.—.4 owwwp _.—u< ewﬂmD ngd a3es NPy 2INSEIA ajB( ued g, NIARS IAZI§ u=° “ON JIIIJA
WdLIn) JuIIN)) Jong Jouag a3usy)
Anoy SSAIPPY NIAIY aweN *ON 190V ON UoBIO]
y
| 100S1Z 104

JIqUINN JUN0IY Ag pajiog
1202/90/01 sy3noIy ], Z07/10/80 ‘wolgy

1a0day] I8es))

JILSI(] JIMAS PUEB I)BAN A3 J8PI)D



CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR BILL ADJUSTMENT

Date: _’L

Name:

Name on Account if Different:

Physical Address of Account: || | 5 Y |1 e

Description of water loss including dates over which loss occurred:

Have you requested another adjustment over the prior 3 years? Yes No
Siénatme

Submit:

Mail: CKWSD, P.O. Box 309, Cedar Key, FL, 32625.

Email: alicia(@ckwater.org

Fax: 866-278-7502

Hand: 510 3™ Street, Cedar Key.




RESOLUTION NO: 2021-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND
SEWER DISTRICT AMENDING RATES FOR WATER AND
SEWER CHARGES; PROVIDING INSTRUCTIONS TO
THE CODIFIER; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the Cedar Key Water and Sewer District owns and operates a water and
wastewater system as part of a combined and integrated water and wastewater system; and

WHEREAS, the District provides potable water and wastewater treatment services to
customers within its geographical boundaries as established by the Legislature of the State of
Florida; and,

WHEREAS, in order for the District to provide high-quality water and wastewater
services, it is necessary that rates be charged for such services that are sufficient to meet all of the
obligations of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District has an obligation to insure that sufficient revenues are
generated to cover all existing and anticipated expenditures for the water and wastewater system;
and

WHEREAS, outstanding revenue bonds of the District require establishment of proper
and adequate rates and charges for both water and wastewater services in order to pay for
necessary operation, maintenance, expansion and debt service requirements of the district, all of
which are proper and equitable, and necessary to avoid such expense having to be paid from
other revenue or tax sources; and,

WHEREAS, it is incumbent upon the District to collect rates in as equitable a manner as
possible; and

WHEREAS, the District Board finds that rate increases adopted by this resolution are
fair, equitable and necessary to carry out the responsibilities of the District.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT:

Section 1. Water Rates.

Section 5.02 of the District Resolutions is hereby amended as follows:

Resolution 2021-04 Page I of 3



5.02 Water Rates
Base Service Availability Charge:
Small User: $27.00 26-00
Large User: $66.00

Plus the following usage charges:

Number of Gallons Rate per 1,000 Gallons Used
0 to 3,000 $2.71 258  ($.00271/gallon)
3,001 to 6,000 $5.08 484  (8$.00508/gallon)
6,001 to 9,000 $7.16 6:82  (5.00716/gallon)
9,001 and up $9.27 883  (8$.00927/gallon)
Section 2. Sewer Rates.

Section 5.03 of the District Resolutions is hereby amended as:
5.03 Sewer Rates.
Base Service Availability Charge:
Small User: $26.00 25-00
Large User: $63.00

Plus the following usage charges:

Number of Gallons Rate per 1,000 Gallons Used
0 to 3,000 $2.19 2-69 ($.00219/gallon)
3,001 to 6,000 $4.44 423 ($.00444/gallon)
6,001 to 9,000 $6.45 614 (8.00645/gallon)
9,001 and up $8.44 8:04 (8.00844/gallon)

Resolution 2021-04 Page 2 of 3



Section 3. Amendment and Codification.

In Sections 1 and 2 above, language underlined shall be added; language struck through
shall be deleted. The changes in Sections 1 and 2 above shall be incorporated into the District’s
codified resolutions.

Section 4. Effective Date.

This Resolution shall take effect upon final adoption, with the newly adopted rates to be
applied as of October 1, 2021.

On first reading passed by a vote of to on the 13™ day of September, 2021.
On second reading passed by a vote of to on the 11™ day of October, 2021.
CEDAR KEY WATER
AND SEWER DISTRICT
BY:

Stephen Rosenthal, Chairperson

ATTEST:
(SEAL)

Secretary

Resolution 2021-04 Page 3 of 3



Cedar Key Water and Sewer District
General Manager Report
October 11, 2021

Water System

We have finished this portion the pilot studies and are moving forward with planning with
Mittauer on the new water plant. Due to age, we are seeing higher costs on maintaining our
current water treatment plant. We had meetings with the mayors of Otter Creek, Chiefland,

Bronson, and Cedar Key.

Wastewater System
We have reached out to Senator Bradley and Representative Harding with an Intent to Submit
a Legislative Budget request to the House of Representative as well as the Senate for funding for

our lift station refurbishment.

Cell Service
Verizon explained that the project would have been completed already, but for waiting on a

few parts that are delayed in shipping.

Covid-19

We continue to follow separation protocols at the District office, with no symptoms or
testing this past few weeks. Vaccines are available for essential workers, and our employees

are being urged to get them.




